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Amy Wooldridge
City of Alameda Recreation and Park Department
2226 Santa Clara Avenue
Alameda California 94501

Dear Ms. Wooldridge:

Thank you for your "Request for Oversight of a Brownfield Site" for the Jean Sweeney
Open Space Park site located at 1925 Sherman Street, Alameda CA. As required
under the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) among the California Environmental
Protection Agency (Cal/EPA), the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC), and
the State and Regional Water Boards, DTSC and Water Board staff discussed your
MOA application to determine the appropriate lead agency. Underthe criteria outlined in
the MOA, the two agencies determined that DTSC is the appropriate oversight agency
for your project.

Karen Toth supervises the unit within DTSC covering this portion of Alameda County.
Ms. Toth can be reached at (510) 540-3834 or Karen.Toth@dtsc.ca.qov. Tom Price of
her staff will contact you shortly to discuss the next steps. Mr. Price can be reached at
(510) 540-381 I or Thomas.Price@dtsc.ca.qov.

Sincerely,

Janet Naito
Environmental Program Manager I

Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program - Berkeley Office

cc: Randy Lee (via electronic mail to: RYlee@waterboards.ca.qov)
San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control Board

Mohammed Bazargani (via electronic mail to: mbazarqani@slrconsultinq.com)
SLR lnternational Corp.
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